THE ULTIMATE GUIDE FOR GETTING YOUR HOUSE

SOLD THE NEXT TIME AROUN

IN THIS ISSUE

SHOULD YOU RELIST YOUR HOUSE NOW OR

WAIT SOME MORE?

OK, if you're like most people, after you've read the last section and gone through the exercise of jotting down why you want to move, you've regained some perspective and motivation.

WAS IT MOTIVATION?

Sometimes one spouse or significant other really wants to move, while the other doesn't. Other times, there may be kids involved who don't want to move.

WAS IT THE

Just because buyers didn't leap at the chance to buy your house doesn't mean that it isn't worth what you were asking.

> Was It The Marketing
> Was It "Conditions"
> I Hope This Helps! & More

TABLE OF CONTENTS

03	* The Problem Must've Been Your Woodwork
04	* Things To Watch Out For When Agents Call Or Knock
05	* How To Deal With All The Calls And Door Knocking
06	* Should You Even Relist Your House?
07	* Should You Go Right Back On The Market? Or Wait? * Before You Meet With Any Agent
08	* How Did The Market React Last Time?

09	* Was It The Price? Maybe Maybe Not.
10	* Was It The Market? * Was It The Marketing?
11	* Was It "Conditions"?
12	* Was It Accessible?
13	* Was "Homelessness" An Issue? * Was It Motivation?
14	* Be CarefulYou're Creating A Digital Footprint
15	* Your First Two Weeks Back On The Market * I Hope This Helps!

THE PROBLEM MUST'VE BEEN YOUR WOODWORK

I'm sure you've got plenty of your own opinions about why your house didn't sell.

But one reason you probably wouldn't have considered is that your house might be infested with real estate agents.

You probably had no clue. People apparently live with this problem all the time and never realize it until they've listed their house for sale and it doesn't sell.

Then, the minute your listing "expires," real estate agents come crawling out of the woodwork and pester you to list with them.

If you're like most homeowners who've gone through this, you're probably aggravated that you never heard from, or saw, so many agents while your house was actually on the market. And now it's like they're a bunch of swarming pests.



TRACI COPE TAM 305-796-2308

While I'm part of that swarm of agents calling and knocking, I...

- 1. ...don't want to be a pest.
- 2. ...truly want to help you.
- 3. ...realize I need to set myself apart in order to earn the right to help you.

Which is why I created this booklet. Hopefully it will help you understand why your house "expired," and what to do moving forward. (And give you a laugh or two in the process.)

So, give my booklet a quick read. Feel free to reach out to me with any questions you might have as you read it. I'm here and ready to help you get your house back on the market and sold as quickly as possible and for as much as possible.



www.TopTierRe.com



THINGS TO WATCH OUT FOR WHEN AGENTS CALL OR KNOCK

OK, so the upshot to your house "expiring" is that you don't have to go out and look for a new real estate agent...they'll be coming to you as we've already discussed.

But it'll help you to know what to look for, and as importantly, what to look out for. Look for an agent who is:

- Confident and self-assured
- Knowledgeable
- Skilled

That probably sounds kind of basic, but it shouldn't be confused with someone who is simply:

- Pushy
- Aggressive
- Persistent
- Cocky

While a great agent may have some of those qualities, they can also mask a lack of the true knowledge and skills you really want in an agent.

So, don't just fall for someone pushing you to list with them because they claim that their persistence and aggressiveness is what helps them sell houses. It might. But it might also be what they use to get listings...not necessarily get them sold.

While real estate agents are technically "salespeople," it's also an agent's job to help someone truly assess their situation and needs, advise them accordingly, and help them make the best decisions. An agent's job is not to just sell you on doing something, doing it with them, and doing it as quickly as possible.

Don't get swept up in the hype and hope of a slick salesperson. Look for someone who is truly looking to listen to your situation and help you make the best decisions moving forward.



www.TopTierRe.com



HOW TO DEAL WITH ALL THE CALLS AND DOOR KNOCKING



Sick of all the calls and knocks on your door from real estate agents?

Then a good way to deal with them would be to enter the "Expired Homeowner Protection Program." You know...change your name, appearance, and phone numbers, and go into hiding for the rest of your life.

The only way to truly get the calls, door knocks, and mail to stop is to relist your house with a real estate agent. Once you do that, real estate agents aren't allowed to call you because you are represented by another agent. (Or at least they shouldn't.)

But that's not to say you should even list your house again! (We'll get into that more in the next section.)

So, the best way to deal with calls, knocks, and whatever else from real estate agents is to ignore and avoid them. Most agents will take the hint and disappear after an attempt or two.

Just let the calls go to voicemail. Ignore the knocks on the door. Throw away the mailers and envelopes left in your door (other than this one since it's the best and most useful). It'll all die down to a dull roar in no time.



SHOULD YOU EVEN RELIST YOUR HOUSE?



You ever hear that saying, "To a man with a hammer, everything is a nail"?

So it is with many real estate agents and expired listings. You're the nail to a bunch of people with hammers.

Here's the basic logic...

- A real estate agent wants to list houses for sale.
- It's hard for the agent to find enough people who want to sell their house.
- Your house was listed, which is an indication that you want to sell your house.
- Your house didn't sell.
- They figure you probably still want to sell your house.
- Therefore, you should relist your house and let him or her list it.

Nowhere in the typical line of logic is there any room for questioning whether you actually should relist your house.

But to me, that's a huge question you (and any agent you consider working with) should be asking.

Should you relist your home at all, let alone with me or with any other agent?

We'll be getting into this in more detail as we move along in the booklet, but for now just let that question simmer a bit.

Too often I see people simply go through the motions without ever stopping to assess and consider why they're doing what they're doing.

So take a few moments and truly think about why you want to sell your home.

Here's an even better idea—don't just think about the reasons...jot them down. It'll come in handy as you read through the rest of this guide and decide how to move forward.



SHOULD YOU GO RIGHT BACK ON THE MARKET? OR WAIT?

OK, if you're like most people, after you've read the last section and gone through the exercise of jotting down why you want to move, you've regained some perspective and motivation.

So now the question becomes: Should you relist your house right away or keep it off the market for a while before relisting?

There's no absolute answer to that question. It will vary from one person's situation to another and one market to another. And it can even vary within a real estate market. For instance, it might make sense to relist a house right away in the \$200,000s in your area but not in the \$300,000s. It takes some analysis and thought to make that decision properly and thoroughly.

The problem many homeowners (whose house has expired) run into is that most agents will push for them to relist their house immediately. This is because they're afraid that if they don't get you to relist right away, you may relist your house with someone else.

It's obviously human and natural for an agent to do, but it isn't necessarily the best advice for every owner whose house has expired.

So just be aware that it might not only be OK to wait a while before going back on the market, it might actually make more sense. Or not. Just make sure you get an objective analysis before you decide.

BEFORE YOU MEET WITH ANY AGENT

This is along the lines of the exercise I recommended two sections ago...

Before you meet with me or any other agent to discuss whether you should relist your house or not, take some time to think about (and jot down) some things about your last experience.

Here are a few questions to help you come up with a good, thorough list:

- What frustrated you? (About the process, the market, your agent, etc.)
- What did you wish happened differently?
- What do you hope doesn't happen again the next time around?
- What did you wish your agent did better?
- What did you like about your agent or how they did things?

This will come in handy and help you stay focused and not forget to mention things during the conversation.

With that said, don't expect (or even want) an agent who simply agrees with you and says "yes" to you just to get you to relist your house with them. There may be certain things that you didn't like, or would like to change next time around, that are a matter of reality. For example, you may say you want to see more showings. That's hard to promise. That will depend on a lot of factors, like the overall number of buyers in the market, their motivation, and your price.

On the other hand, if you experienced very little communication from your last agent, and say you'd like to hear from your next agent more consistently and frequently, an agent can (and should) be able to accommodate that.





HOW DID THE MARKET REACT LAST TIME?



Another thing that will be helpful for you to have handy is a decent summary of how the market reacted last time you were on the market.

How many showings did you have?

Some people are extremely meticulous and actually keep records of how many buyers came to see the house. Some people just have sharp memories. But don't worry if you don't have either of those or an exact number.

An approximation or a "feel" is fine. For example, "I had probably eight showings in the first couple of weeks. Then it died down to one or two per week for a couple of months. Then there was nobody for a while. And in the last week or two we had a few showings come out of the blue." (Which is actually a pretty typical arc for someone to see.)

Were any of the showings "repeats"?

This means a lot. So try hard to recall if any of the buyers who came to see your house came more than once. If so, how many buyers did that?

Did you have any offers?

Some people whose house has expired didn't receive any offers, but quite a few did.

- Sometimes the offers were legitimately too low (AKA "lowball offers").
- Sometimes a seller got a great offer but didn't accept it at the time because it was a little lower than they wanted, only to wish they'd accepted it as time passed.
- Other times they actually accepted an offer, and it fell through for one reason or another.

What was the typical "feedback"?

Hopefully your last agent was able to get some "feedback" from buyers and / or their agents after you had showings. (Not every buyer or agent will give feedback, but hopefully you got some.)

So, what did they typically say? Did they say the house needed work? Did they mention price as an issue? Or did they give vague and general feedback like "It's just not for them..."?

It's important to go over exactly how the market reacted to your listing the last time around in order to analyze your situation and advise you appropriately. So, take a moment or two to jot down a summary of what you experienced.



WAS IT THE PRICE? MAYBE... MAYBE NOT.

In the last section, when I brought up feedback, I asked whether buyers or their agents ever mentioned your price was an issue.

Nothing makes a homeowner cringe more than hearing their agent, or anyone else, say their price is too high.

In fact, if you actually spoke to every single agent who's approaching you now that your house has expired, almost all of them will say that your price was an issue. Basically put, the way most agents look at it is this: If it didn't sell during the entire course of your last listing period, it had to be that price was too high.

To be fair, sometimes (OK, maybe a lot of times) it is the main reason a house didn't sell.

But not always!

Sometimes the price is fine, and it was something else entirely that caused the house not to sell. But many agents just presume that price had to be the issue.

Here's another way of putting it...

In real estate, price isn't always the issue, but it's always a solution...

...a solution too many agents go straight for, rather than analyzing what else it could've been.

Because, yes, ultimately you can always price a house to sell and sell quickly. And sometimes that makes the most sense and is warranted. Sometimes, though, it's not the solution, doesn't make sense, or isn't warranted.

So, be open to a solid analysis and reason for lowering your price if necessary, but don't just accept it blindly because it's the easy and popular thing to advise.





WAS IT THE MARKET?

Like I was just saying, sometimes it isn't your price that was the problem.

Just because buyers didn't leap at the chance to buy your house doesn't mean that it isn't worth what you were asking. It could've just been that there weren't actually any buyers in the market in your particular price range while you were on the market. Some price ranges have lower demand than others, so getting what your house is worth can be a matter of patience.

It could also be that it was a matter of timing.

For instance, perhaps you put your house on at a fair price, but the market was slow during the critical first few weeks and months, and your house became "stale." So as buyers came into the market, they may have seen your house with more days on market than others causing them to think, "Something must be wrong if nobody else has already bought it," and they just didn't even come to see it. Silly, but it happens.

Which is why timing when you go on the market matters—and why you shouldn't necessarily jump right back onto the market.

Before you do relist, make sure you have a thorough market analysis and assess whether it makes sense to relist right away or not. Also, consider whether your price was really an issue at all or whether it's more of an issue with the current pool of buyers and their motivation. It could just be a matter of supply and demand...and patience.

WAS IT THE MARKETING?

Marketing is a very broad term when it comes to real estate. What one agent or company offers to the homeowners they represent will often differ from another. Yet, at the same time, almost all do similar types of marketing for all of their listings.

The question becomes how well they do it.

Truth be told, while marketing is important, a lot of the heavy lifting is now done by simply being on the local multiple listing system. Once it's on there, your listing usually auto-populates to many other real estate sites. It's almost impossible for a buyer in the market to miss your listing, and most buyers actually see what has come on the market within minutes or hours of it being listed. The Internet has done much for getting your listing in front of every buyer in the market as thoroughly and quickly as possible.

So while print advertising, flyers, postcards, or signage all are still worth doing, the most important marketing boils down to great pictures and a great listing description that will get buyers' attention the minute they see it pop on.

And a lot of times, I'll see listings with too few photos...or ones that are dark and blurry. Heck, I've even seen photos of the front of some houses where the agent snapped a pic from the front seat of their car...catching the all-important view of their side-view mirror.

The point here is that it isn't so much about the quantity of marketing...or even where your house is marketed. Rather, it's quality that matters most when you consider that most true buyers in the market will see your house right on their phone or computer screen.

So, take a look at the pictures and description of your house in the last listing... (You probably already have, but you'd be amazed at how many homeowners I've met who never looked at their own listing once their agent put it on the market!)

Did it show your house in the best possible light? (Literally and figuratively.)

And was the description compelling enough to get a buyer to stop and read more? If not, that'll be an easy improvement when you relist your house.



WAS IT "CONDITIONS"?

There's a fine line between making your house "show ready" and over-improving it to make it look like a "show room."

The last thing I want to see is a homeowner putting too much time or money into renovating or improving their house just before selling. Too often it doesn't increase the value as much as it cost. So, while it may sell for more than it would have before improvements were made, the owner won't actually make more—they'll actually make less than they would have if they did nothing at all.

With that said, a lot of homeowners don't do enough of the simple stuff like:

- Decluttering Cleaning
- Minor painting
- Carpet cleaning
- Eliminating odors
- Some simple "staging"

While you don't need to make your house look like Martha Stewart came in and "Pottery-Barned" your house for you, it's really important to make sure the house looks tidy, bright, and well kept.

Life gets busy, and it can be really tough keeping your house ready to show day in and day out...especially if it's on the market for an extended period. It's easy to get a bit lazy and let it looked "lived in," but that can also lead to buyers deciding it's not a place they care to live in.

Hopefully you kept your house decluttered, clean, tidy, and bright for all showings...but if not, that's an easy-ish* trick for you to improve your chances next time around.(*I say "easy-ish" because I know how hard it is to keep a house ready to be shown!)





WAS IT ACCESSIBLE?

It's tough having to always be ready for someone to call and want to show your house at what seems like a moment's notice.

Ideally, an agent or buyer would give you a good amount of notice. But the reality is that many buyers and agents will "schedule" a showing mere minutes before they actually want to walk through the door.

One of the most important things an owner can do is make their home as easily accessible for a buyer to come see as possible. Yes, even if that is in the next half hour.

But that gets tiring, especially if you've had dozens of buyers come through after short notice, leave, and you never hear anything back from them (let alone an offer). It starts to get discouraging, aggravating, and it can lead to owners saying no to future showings or making it very difficult for a buyer or agent to schedule to come see.

When that happens, the perfect buyer could bypass ever seeing your house simply because of the rudeness of previous buyers.

When that's the reason an owner makes their house harder to show, it's at least understandable. But some homeowners simply make it difficult to see from the first day it's even on the market. I'll often see owners who will only allow showings on certain days and within certain hours. (Usually not very convenient days or times for buyers, mind you.) And that is what has gotten in the way of their house selling.

Now, there are certainly valid reasons to limit when someone can show your house. However, for the most part, my best recommendation is to make your house as "show-ready" as possible...for the entire time you're on the market.





WAS "HOMELESSNESS" AN ISSUE?

One of the trickiest things for most people who are selling a house is lining up their next home before they actually sell the one they own.

It's a big (and natural) fear!

What if your house sells quickly and you can't find another house to buy (or at least one you want) in time?!

This is one of the biggest reasons many houses "expire." Yet most people, and even agents, never realize it since it isn't an obvious thing that they can point to or identify. It takes experience to know this.

Basically, an owner who's worried about where they'll move once their home is sold will make some basic mistakes. They will:

- Overprice their home
- Turn down great offers
- Make it difficult to see their home

While it's a natural and understandable concern, these mistakes can cost them the ability to ever be able to find the next perfect home and actually move.

There are several solutions to ease this concern, but it depends so much upon a person's circumstances and qualifications. Therefore, I can't give you all of the ways you might be able to ease this concern if it is, in fact, a concern of yours. (It'd be an entire booklet in and of itself!)

But if this is your biggest concern, and you feel like it might've been a subconscious reason that led to your house not selling, just reach out to me. I'll help you figure out the best way to line up the perfect next home and avoid "homelessness."

WAS IT MOTIVATION?

Most people think that if a house is on the market for sale, the owner really wants to move.

"Want" is the crucial word in that sentence.

If someone has their house on the market, they probably want to sell their house to some degree. But not all sellers are absolutely motivated to sell their house.

Sometimes one spouse or significant other really wants to move, while the other doesn't.

Other times, there may be kids involved who don't want to move.

Or, it could be that an owner doesn't really want to move but has to for financial reasons.

Those, and so many other reasons, cause people to do things that get in the way of the house selling, just like in the last section.

Another reason I've seen is that an owner was more or less sold on the idea of selling by a real estate agent. Perhaps the agent sent a mailing, cold-called them, or maybe even just chatted them up at a party. Next thing you know, their house was on the market, but they didn't really want to sell.

This all goes back to one of the first sections where I suggested you take a moment and think through why you want to sell. Hopefully you have good reason to sell.

If you do, make sure you and anyone else involved in the move are all on the same page. If not, it may be best to just not even put your house on the market because...



BE CAREFUL...YOU'RE CREATING A DIGITAL FOOTPRINT

OK, at this point you should have a pretty good handle on what might have been and what might not have been the reasons your house didn't sell when it was previously listed for sale.

Whether it was something you could have avoided or not, the next time you list your home for sale should be the last time.

First of all, having your house on the market isn't a picnic, right? So it isn't something you want to do more times than you have to.

But more importantly, even if you absolutely love having your house on the market and disappearing everytime someone wants to come see it, you should keep the number of times your house is listed for sale down to a minimum.



Back in the day, it was pretty hard for a buyer, or even an agent, to figure out how long your house had been on the market or how many times it was listed for sale. Maybe a neighbor could let the secret out because they saw a sign on the lawn for months or years. Or maybe an agent in the know would be able to tell a buyer that your house had been on the market for quite some time.

But nowadays, all a buyer or an agent needs to do is open their eyes. It'll be almost impossible for them to not know how many times you've listed your house for sale or how many days it's been on the market. (Thanks a lot, Internet...)

While the Internet has certainly made selling and looking for a house more enjoyable and easier in certain ways, it's also made it impossible to hide how long you've been on the market.

Not every real estate website shows these stats, but enough of them do...especially the ones most visited by your potential buyers.

And since the multiple listing systems are now all digital, as opposed to big clunky books that used to be published every month or so, all an agent has to do is click their mouse a couple times. They can then see how long your house has been on the market...and then share that info with their buyers. (And they usually will even if their buyer doesn't ask...)

Why does that matter?

Because buyers (and agents) form opinions—whether right, wrong, or somewhere in between—about a house and its value based upon how many times (and for how long) it's been on the market.

So while it isn't the craziest or worst thing in the world for your house to have expired (it happens to a lot of people), it certainly is in your best interest to do it right the next time around...and ideally as fast as possible without your days on market getting too high.

How do you do that?

- Make sure your house is priced appropriately in the market right from the start. (No, that doesn't mean underpricing it or "giving it away.")
- Make sure it's easy to come and see for buyers.
- Make sure it's as neat, clean, and bright as possible.
- Make sure it's findable by every buyer in the market from day one.

www.TopTierRe.com



YOUR FIRST TWO WEEKS BACK ON THE MARKET

Remember back to the last time you had your house on the market...

Did you see the most buyer activity in the first two weeks?

It wouldn't surprise me if you did-that's usually the case.

That doesn't mean your house (or any house) should sell within the first two weeks though.

But the first two weeks on the market are very important...and very telling.

- If you see a good amount of buyer activity in your first two weeks, that probably means you've priced your house well within the current market.
- If that's the case, you should see some offers or at least hear that there is interest in your home.
- If you see repeat buyers coming through, that's also a good sign and an indication that you're priced well within the market.
- If you see good activity but receive no offers, that probably means the price is a little high. You might want to reduce it slightly.
- If you see a low amount of showings, it's probably an indication that your price is too high for the current market.
- However, as stated earlier, it could also just be that the current market has few active buyers and you should just be patient.

Those are all more or less "rules of thumb." There is no absolute answer or assessment. It will take an educated and experienced eye to truly assess and advise you of the best course of action.

One of the things I see all the time are owners who do see good activity (and even solid offers) in the first two weeks on the market and then ignore the signs and just stay put...or don't accept a good offer (because they feel it happened too quickly), only to regret it a few weeks or months later.

So just be aware of these typical signals from the market as you re-enter the market so you don't find yourself wishing you could turn back time a little while later.

I HOPE THIS HELPS!

I hope this booklet was helpful to you as you move forward with the sale of your house!

Of course I'd love the opportunity to personally help you with the sale of your house.

So if you found this booklet informative, thoughtful, and useful, then you should really just reach out to me and we can set up a time to meet and chat for a while.

And if you do invite me over, I promise you I won't be a pest or hide in your woodwork!LOL

The best way to reach me to set up an appointment, or even just pick my brain for a few, is to call me or text me. You can find all my info on the back page of this booklet.

Looking forward to hearing from you!



TOP TIER REALTY

Taking Real Estate To New Heights, is the motto for this newly branded Real Estate Brokerage. With 15 years of experience behind her, Traci Cope Tam, Owner of Top Tier Realty, has formulated a new dynamic for buying and selling prized Real Estate in South Florida. Traci and her team have collectively created a marketing strategy that not only sells your home in Record Time, but for Top Dollar. This company is made up of native's to South Florida, providing their customer's with Top Tier Support on all things Real Estate, as well as helpful information about the community to ensure they will love where they call home.



Traci Tam, Broker 305.796.2308



Cathleen Caves, Realtor 305.216.6501

www.TopTierRe.com Traci@TopTierRE.com